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Lettland 
Basisadressen  
 
 
 
Zusammengestellt von: 
 
 

SCCL Swiss Chamber of Commerce in Latvia 
 
 
Riga, November 2010 
 
 
 
 
 
Embassy of Switzerland 
Elizabetes street 2,  
Riga, LV 1340, Latvia  
Telephone: +371 67338351 
Fax; +371 67338354 
e-mail: rig.vertretung@eda.admin.ch 
www.eda.admin.ch/riga  
 
 
 
SCCL 
Swiss Chamber of Commerce in Latvia 
Šveices Tirdzniecības Kamera Latvijā 
Kr.Valdemara street 33-8b 
Riga, LV 1010, Latvia 
Phone: +371 67217421  
Fax: +371 67217421  
e-mail: riga@swisschamber.lv  
www.swisschamber.lv 
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Further institutions (state, industry) 
 
Chancery of the President of Latvia 
Pils square 3  
Riga, LV-1900, Latvia  
Phone: +371 67092106  
Fax: +371 67092157  
e-mail: chancery@president.lv 

 
www.president.lv 

Latvian Parliament (Saeima) 
Jekaba street 11 
Riga, LV -1811, Latvia 
Phone: +371 67087321  
Fax: +371 67087100  
e-mail: saeima@saeima.lv  
www.saeima.lv 
 
The Cabinet of Ministers of the Republic of 
Latvia  
Brivibas boulevard 36  
Riga, LV-1520, Latvia 
Phone: +371 67082934  
Fax: +371 67280469  
e-Mail: vk@mk.gov.lv 

 
www.mk.gov.lv  

Ministry of Foreign Affairs  
Kr.Valdemāra street 3 
Riga, LV-1395, Latvia 
Phone: +371 67016210  
Fax: +371 67828121  
e-mail: mfa.cha@mfa.gov.lv  

 
www.mfa.gov.lv  

Ministry of Economics 
Brivibas street 55  
Riga, LV-1519, Latvia  
Phone: +371 67013101  
Fax: +371 67280882  
e-mail: pasts@em.gov.lv  

 
www.em.gov.lv  

Ministry of Finance  
Smilsu street 1  
Riga, LV-1919, Latvia  
Phone: +371 67095405  
Fax: +371 67095503  
e-mail: pasts@fm.gov.lv  

 

www.fm.gov.lv  

Ministry of Transport 
Gogola street 3  
Riga, LV-1743, Latvia  
Phone: +371 7028205  
Fax: +371 67028028  
e-mail: satiksmes.ministrija@sam.gov.lv   
www.sam.gov.lv  
 
Ministry of Justice  
Brivibas boulevard 36  
Riga, LV-1536, Latvia 
Phone: +371 67036801  
Fax: +371 67210823  
E-Mail: tm.kanceleja@tm.gov.lv  

 
www.tm.gov.lv  

Ministry of  Health 
Brivibas street 72 
Riga, LV-1011, Latvia  
Phone: +371 67876000  
Fax: +371 67876002 
e-mail: vm@vm.gov.lv  
www.vm.gov.lv  
 
Ministry of Welfare 
Skolas street 28 
Riga, LV-1331, Latvia 
Phone: +371 67021600 
Fax: +371 67276445 
e-mail: lm@lm.gov.lv 
www.lm.gov.lv  
 
Ministry of Agriculture  
Republikas square 2  
Riga, LV-1981, Latvia  
Phone: +371 67027010  
Fax: +371 67027512  
e-mail: zm@zm.gov.lv 
www.zm.gov.lv  
 
Ministry of Education and Science  
Valnu street 2  
Riga, LV-1050, Latvia  
Phone: +371 67226209  
Fax: +371 67223905  
e-mail: info@izm.gov.lv 
www.izm.gov.lv   
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Ministry of Culture 
Kr.Valdemara street 11a 
Riga, LV-1364, Latvia 
Phone: +371 67330200 
Fax: +371 67330293 
e-mail: pasts@km.gov.lv 
www.km.gov.lv 
 
Ministry of Environment 
Peldu street 25 
Riga, LV-1494, Latvia 
Phone: +371 67026418 
Fax: +371 67820442 
e-mail: pasts@vidm.gov.lv 
www.vidm.gov.lv 
 
Ministry of Defence 
Kr.Valdemara street 10/12 
Riga, LV-1473, Latvia 
Phone: +371 67335114 
Fax: +371 67 212307 
e-mail: kanceleja@mod.gov.lv 
www.mod.gov.lv  
 
Ministry of Interior 
Ciekurkalna 1.linija 1, block 1 
Riga, LV-1026, Latvia 
Phone: +371 67219263 
Fax: +371 67829686 
e-mail: kanceleja@iem.gov.lv 
www.iem.gov.lv  
 
Bank of Latvia  
K. Valdemara iela 2a  
Riga, LV-1050, Latvia  
Phone: +371 67022300  
Fax: +371 67022420  
e-mail: info@bank.lv  

 
www.bank.lv  

The Treasury  
Smilsu street 1  
Riga, LV-1919, Latvia 
Phone: +371 67094222  
Fax: +371 67094220  
e-mail: kase@kase.gov.lv 
www.kase.gov.lv  
 
Financial and Capital Market Comission 
Kungu street 1 
Riga, LV-1050, Latvia 
Phone: +371 67774800 
Fax: +371 67225755 
e-mail: fktk@fktk.lv  
www.fktk.lv 

Stock Exchange NASDAQ OMX Riga/ Latvian 
Central Depository 
Valnu street 1 
Riga, LV-1050, Latvia 
Phone: +371 67212431 
Fax: +371 67229411 
riga@nasdaqomx.com  
www.nasdaqomxbaltic.com 
 
State Revenue Service  
Smilsu street 1  
Riga, LV-1978, Latvia  
Phone: +371 67028703  
Fax: +371 67028704  
e-mail: consultation
e-mail:  

@vid.gov.lv (tax issues) 
konsultācija@vid.gov.lv (custom issues) 

 
www.vid.gov.lv  

Central Statistical Bureau of Latvia  
Lacplesa street 1  
Riga, LV-1301, Latvia  
Phone: +371 67366850  
Fax +371 67830137  
e-mail: csb@csb.lv  

 
www.csb.lv  

Latvian Investment and Development Agency  
Perses street 2  
Riga, LV-1442, Latvia 
Phone: +371 67039499  
Fax: +371 67039401  
e-mail: liaa@bluewin.ch 

 
www.liaa.gov.lv  

The Register of Enterprises of the Republic of 
Latvia  
Perses street 2  
Riga, LV-1011, Latvia  
Phone: +371 67031703  
Fax: +371 67031793  
e-mail: info@ur.gov.lv  

 
www.ur.gov.lv  

Latvian Privatization Agency  
K. Valdemara street 31  
Riga, LV-1887, Latvia  
Phone: +371 67021358  
Fax: +371 67830363  
e-mail: info@pa.gov.lv  

 
www.lpa.bkc.lv  
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Patent Office of the Republic Latvia  
Citadeles iela 7/70  
Riga, LV-1010, Latvia  
Phone: +371 67099608  
Fax: +371 67099650  
e-mail: valde@lrpv.lv  
www.lrpv.lv   
 
The State Land Service of the Republic of 
Latvia  
11. Novembra krastmala 31  
Riga, LV-1484, Latvia  
Phone: +371 67038608  
Fax: +371 67038829  
e-mail: vzd@vzd.gov.lv 
www.vzd.gov.lv   
 
Land Registry Office  
Unijas street 8, block 9  
Riga, LV-1050, Latvia 
Phone: +371 67222072  
Fax: +371 67029988  
e-mail: info@zemgramata.lv  

 
www.zemesgramata.lv  

State Real Estate Agency  
Valnu street 28  
Riga, LV-1980, Latvia  
Phone: +371 67024910  
e-mail: vni@vni.lv  

 
www.vni.lv  

Office of Citizenship and Migration Affairs   
Ciekurkalna 1st line 1 
Riga, LV-1026, Latvia  
Phone +371 67588675 
Fax +371 67829810 
e-mail: pmlp@pmlp.gov.lv   
www.pmlp.gov.lv   
 
The Central Election commission of Latvia 
Smilsu street 4 
Riga, LV-1050, Latvia 
Phone: +371 67322688 
Fax: +371 67325251 
e-mail: cvk@cvk.lv 
www.cvk.lv  
 
The Supreme Court of the Republic of Latvia 
Brivibas boulevard 36 
Riga, LV-1511, Latvia 
Phone: +371 67020350 
Fax: +371 67020351 
e-mail: at@at.gov.lv 
www.at.gov.lv 
 

Constitutional Court of the Republic of Latvia 
Jura Alunana street 1 
Riga, LV-1010, Latvia 
Phone: +37167210274 
Fax: +371 67830770 
e-mail: tiesa@satv.tiesa.gov.lv 
www.satv.tiesa.gov.lv 
 
State Audit Office of Latvia 
Skanstes street 13, block 5 
Riga, LV-1013, Latvia 
Phone: +371 67017500 
Fax: +371 67017673 
e-mail: lrvk@lrvk.gov.lv 
www.lrvk.gov.lv  
 
Foreign Investors Council in Latvia  
Elizabetes street 2 room 539 
Riga, LV-1340, Latvia 
Phone: +371 67217201  
Fax +371 67217202  
E-Mail: ficil@ficil.lv  

 
www.ficil.lv  

Latvian Chamber of Commerce and Industry  
Kr. Valdemara street 35   
Riga, LV-1010, Latvia  
Phone: +371 67225595  
Fax: +371 67820092  
e-mail: info@chamber.lv  

 
www.chamber.lv  

Chemical and Pharmaceutical Industry 
Association  
Brivibas street 82  
Riga, LV-1001, Latvia  
Phone: +371 67298683  
Fax: +371 67298683 
E-Mail: lakifa@lakifa.lv   
www.lakifa.lv  
 
Latvian Electrical Engineering and Electronics 
Industry Association  
Dzirnavu 93  
Riga, LV-1011, Riga  
Phone: +371 67288360  
Fax: +371 67288390  
e-mail: letera@latnet.lv   
www.letera.lv  
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Association of Mechanical Engineering and 
Metalworking Industries of Latvia 
Ezermalas street 6 
Riga, LV-1006, Latvia  
Phone: +371 67554825  
Fax: +371 67089776  
e-mail: masoc@apollo.lv     
www.masoc.lv   
 
Farmers Parliament (Zemnieku Saeima) 
Republikas square 2-501  
Riga, LV-1010, Latvia  
Phone: +371 67027044  
Fax: +371 67027044 
e-mail: zsa@zemniekusaeima.lv 
www.zemniekusaeima.lv  
 
Latvian Federation of Food Enterprises  
Bauskas street 180  
Riga, LV-1004, Latvia 
Phone: +371 67808968  
Fax: +371 67808969  
e-mail: lpuf@delfi.lv  
www.lpuf.lv   
 
 
Association of Latvian Commercial Banks  
Perses street 9/11  
Riga, LV-1011, Latvia  
Phone: +371 67284528  
Fax: +371 67828170  
E-Mail: asoc@bankasoc.lv   
www.bankasoc.lv  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Latvian Forest Industries' Federation 
Skaistkalnes street 1 
Riga, LV-1004, Latvia 
Phone: +371 67067371 
Fax: +371 67860268 
e-mail: office@latvianwood.lv  
www.latvianwood.lv 
 
Latvian Packaging Association 
Vienibas gatve 11 
Riga, LV-1004, Latvia 
Phone: +371 67326597 
Fax: +371 67508307 
e-mail: packaging@packaging.lv  
www.packaging.lv  
 
Association of Road Carriers 
Vesetas street 9 
Riga, LV-1013, Latvia  
Phone: +371 67389267 
Fax: +371 67389677 
lauto@lauto.lv  
www.lauto.lv 
 
Free Trade Union Confederation of Latvia  
Bruninieku 29/31-401  
Riga, LV-1001, Latvia  
Phone +371 67270351  
Fax +371 67276649  
e-mail: lbas@lbas.lv  
www.lbas.lv   
 
Latvian Tourism Development Agency 
Brivibas street 55 
Riga, LV-1519, Latvia 
Phone: +371 67229945 
Fax: +371 67358128 
e-mail: info@latvia.travel 
www.latvia.travel 
 

 
 
 
Datum: 31. Januar 2011 (Update) 
 
Authors: Peter Wolfensberger and Sanita Vildere 
Contact of the authors:  SCCL 

Swiss Chamber of Commerce in Latvia 
Kr. Valdemara street 33-8b 
Riga, LV 1010, Latvia 
Phone: +371 67217421  
Fax: +371 67217421  
e-mail: riga@swisschamber.lv  

 
www.swisschamber.lv  

http://www.osec.ch/�
mailto:masoc@apollo.lv�
http://www.masoc.lv/�
mailto:zsa@zemniekusaeima.lv�
http://www.zemniekusaeima.lv/�
mailto:lpuf@delfi.lv�
http://www.lpuf.lv/�
mailto:asoc@bankasoc.lv�
http://www.bankasoc.lv/�
mailto:office@latvianwood.lv�
http://www.latvianwood.lv/�
mailto:packaging@packaging.lv�
http://www.packaging.lv/�
mailto:lauto@lauto.lv�
http://www.lauto.lv/�
mailto:lbas@lbas.lv�
http://www.lbas.lv/�
mailto:info@latvia.travel�
http://www.latvia.travel/�
mailto:riga@swisschamber.lv�
http://www.swisschamber.lv/�

	SCCL Swiss Chamber of Commerce in Latvia

